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From: Luis Manzo

To: Louise Grondin; Luis Manzo

Cc: "Andrew.Keim@inac-ainc.gc.ca"; "licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org"; Stephane Robert; David Frenette; Denis
Vaillancourt; James Jordan

Subject: Re: Performance of the Meliadine Camp Sewage Treatment Plant

Date: Saturday, May 25, 2013 7:13:18 PM

Dear,Louise:

Sorry 1,will take few day in respond to you the water issue in meliadine camp “it is a
very important matter to KIA”

Unfortunate the NIRB is in Rankin this week in preparation for the kiggavik project
environmental review.

Input in reporting to NIRB prosess is one of the more importan legal obligation for
aur land departament my department are working fully in this project to be well
prepare because we representing inuit of kivalliq region in behalf of Kivalliq Inuit
board of director's plus all our consultants also are traveling no having yet the
oportunity to discuss matters fron the report with them.

I will request some time to respond to the report and a respond letter in regard to
KIA position after 3 years having this issue. I'm confident that everything will work
out I wan to meet with my inspector and water officer to make sure they are fine
with the report and I'm sure we can resolve all the issues in our pending meeting
with AEM regarding all oncoming work in the property as well the lands quantum use
and the last 3 years before we enter into the commercial lease I'M sure you are well
aware of that meeting cancel because of the storm.

Thanks for all way do the due diligences to be all ways proactive in you reporting
that show that commitment of the AEM to work together with Inuit in the melding
project

Regards,

Luis Manzo P,Ag.

Director of Lands

Kivallig Inuit Association

Sent wirelessly from my BlackBerry device on the Bell network.

Envoyé sans fil par mon terminal mobile BlackBerry sur le réseau de Bell.

From: Louise Grondin <louise.grondin@agnicoeagle.com>

Date: Fri, 24 May 2013 10:07:09 -0400

To: Luis Manzo<dirlands@kivalliginuit.ca>

Cc: 'Andrew.Keim@inac-ainc.gc.ca'<Andrew.Keim@inac-ainc.gc.ca>;
'licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org'<licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org>; Stephane
Robert<stephane.robert@agnicoeagle.com>; David
Frenette<david.frenette@agnicoeagle.com=>; Denis
Vaillancourt<denis.vaillancourt@agnicoeagle.com>; James
Jordan<James.Jordan@agnicoeagle.com>

Subject: Performance of the Meliadine Camp Sewage Treatment Plant

Good morning Luis,
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Please find in attachment to this email my response to your letter on the performance of the
Meliadine Camp Sewage Treatment Plant (STP) and a status report on the situation. Rest assured
that we are dedicating all our efforts to ensure full compliance of the system.

If you have any more concerns or queries, please do not hesitate to contact Stephane Robert or
myself.

Regards

Louise Grondin

Senior Vice-president Environment and Sustainable Development
Agnico-Eagle Mines Ltd, 145 King Street East, Suite 400, Toronto, M5C 2Y7
Tel (direct):416-847-8656

Tel (cell): 819-724-2020

Email: louise.grondin@agnico-eagle.com

From: Luis Manzo [mailto:dirlands@kivalliginuit.ca]

Sent: May-01-13 10:28 AM

To: Louise Grondin

Cc: 'Andrew.Keim@inac-ainc.gc.ca’; 'licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org'
Subject: RE: Gtrey water over the limits

Hi every one sorry this is the attach for my previous Email Regarding AEM Grey Water Discharge

Luis Gerardo Manzo P, Ag.
Director of Lands

Kivallig Inuit Association
dirlands@Zkivalliginuit.ca
Tel (867) 645-5734

Fax (867) 645-3855

From: Louise Grondin [mailto:louise.grondin@agnicoeagle.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2013 7:07 AM

To: Luis Manzo
Subject: RE: Gtrey water over the limits

Hi Luis,
I just noticed that no letter was attached to your email. Could you please forward me the letter.
Muchas gracias.

Louise

From: Luis Manzo [mailto:dirlands@kivalliginuit.ca]
Sent: April-29-13 2:08 PM
To: Louise Grondin
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Subject: FW: Gtrey water over the limits
Hi Louise the first time a did not get You e-mail right please se below e-mail for you

Luis Gerardo Manzo P, Ag.
Director of Lands

Kivalliq Inuit Association
dirlands@Zkivalliginuit.ca
Tel (867) 645-5734

Fax (867) 645-3855

From: Luis Manzo [mailto:dirlands@kivalliginuit.ca]
Sent: Monday, April 29, 2013 11:51 AM

To: 'louise.grodin@agnico-eagle.com’
Cc: 'Andrew.Keim@inac-ainc.gc.ca'; 'licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org'
Subject: Gtrey water over the limits

Dear Louise:

Find attach a letter in regard grey waters from the Meliadine main camp KIA in several number of time
has been requesting the correction of the grey water discharge point MEL: 7 to be corrected since
2010 before this scalded

Please can you take some action in this matter | will appreciated anything you can do.

| do authorize the transfer of full tanks by a letter of agreement | also

Regards,

Luis Gerardo Manzo P, Ag.
Director of Lands

Kivalliq Inuit Association
dirlands@Zkivalliginuit.ca
Tel (867) 645-5734

Fax (867) 645-3855
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